CSEA Counter Proposal #1 12/17/2024

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
By and Between
SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
And
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION and its
SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT CHAPTER #2091

December 17, 2024
Terms and Conditions: This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into by and between the
San Bernardino Community College District (hereinafter, "District”) and the California School
Employees Association, and its Chapter #291, (hereinafter "Association").

Effective July 1, 2024, the CSEA salary schedule will be amended to reflect the following:

a. The six (6) step (A through F) salary schedule will be increased by four (4) ene{1) additional
steps to a ten (10) seven{7 step (A through J &) salary schedule as follows:

1. Five (5) percent between A through_F E; three (3) percent between steps E F through J G;
and two and a half (2.5) percent between ranges.

b. The salary schedule will be increased by one percent (1) percent.
This agreement is subject to all approvals required by the CSEA 610 policy and the District.
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